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AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Workforce Services and Community and Economic Development
Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. Mark B. Madsen, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Tuesday, February 20, 2007
TIME: 8:40 AM

PLACE: Room W015, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of February 14 minutes
- The following bill is scheduled for consideration:

SB0249 Economic Development Incentives Modifications (J. Hickman)
(jlw/alh)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Mark B. Madsen, Chair

Sen. Dan R. Eastman Sen. Patricia W. Jones Sen. Dennis E. Stowell
Sen. Fred J. Fife Sen. Sheldon L Killpack

Committee Analyst: Arthur L. Hunsaker, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Norda Shepard SWED0220.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



